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MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Schneider
From: Peggy J. Hurley, Senior Legislative Attorney, (608) 266—8906

Subject:  Technical Memorandum to 2009 AB 663 (LRB-4032/1) by DOR

We received the attached technical memorandum relating to your bill. This copy is for your
information and your file.

If you wish to discuss this memorandum or the necessity of revising your bill or preparing an
amendment, please contact me.



MEMORANDUM

January 27, 2010

TO: Peggy J. Hurley

FROM: Paul Ziegler
Department of Revenue

SUBJECT: Technical Memorandum on Assembly Bill 663 — Restrict CCAP access and
content

The Department of Revenue has the following concern with the bill:

On page 4, lines 13-18, a person may request that the director of state courts remove from the
CCAP web site all information relating to a case or charge. If the director of state courts then
determines that the information does not meet the requirements necessary for content to be
included in the database intended for the general public, the director of the state courts is to
remove the information.

The department’s concern is that both databases (both the limited version for the general public
and full version for judges, law enforcement, DOR, etc.) are to be accessible by the web site.
Consequently, this paragraph of the bill appears to require that the director of the state courts
remove the information from both databases, rather than only the version available for the
general public (which the final paragraph of the LRB analysis suggests is the intent).

To correct this technical issue, line 16 of page 4 of the bill could be amended to specify that the

information would only be removed from the database available to the general public (i.e. under
5.758.20 (2) (b) of the bill) rather than removed from both databases (even though both versions
are to be accessible by the internet).

cc: Representative Schneider



